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M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 12, 2015 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  Darin Atteberry, City Manager 
Mike Beckstead, Chief Financial Officer 

CC: Executive Lead Team 

RE: Keep Fort Collins Great 2014 Offer Recap 

In 2014, taxable sales generated $26.0 million of revenue. During 2014, the City spent or 
encumbered (purchase order commitment) $22.4 million. Excess KFCG revenue goes into fund 
balance. 

Thanks to revenue from KFCG, the City is able to improve street maintenance, invest in public 
safety, maintain our high quality parks and recreation facilities and programs, and address other 
community priorities. 

There are two annual KFCG reporting requirements.  Attachment 1 provides details about all 2014 
KFCG Offers, including expenditures and/or encumbrances through December.  There are a few 
instances where individual projects have an amount expensed or encumbered greater than the 
budget.  In each of these cases, there were other KFCG projects within that department that 
underspent the KFCG budget.  In all cases the total spent or encumbered for all KFCG projects 
within the department was less than the total KFCG budget for that department.  Attachment 2 
outlines the major efficiency, cost saving, and process improvements that were accomplished 
during the year. 
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